

Department of the army Lineage and Honors

310th ENGINEER COMPANY

Constituted 25 February 1943 in the Army of the United States as the 676th Engineer Light Equipment Company

Activated 15 October 1943 at Camp Beale, California

Inactivated 22 February 1946 at Fort Jackson, South Carolina

Redesignated 21 October 1947 as the 310th Engineer Light Equipment Company and allotted to the Organized Reserves

Activated 17 November 1947 at Detroit, Michigan

(Organized Reserves redesignated 25 March 1948 as the Organized Reserve Corps; redesignated 9 July 1952 as the Army Reserve)

Inactivated 31 December 1948 at Detroit, Michigan

Activated 10 March 1949 at Fort Myer, Virginia

Inactivated 9 August 1950 at Fort Myer, Virginia

Redesignated 24 September 2009 as the 310th Engineer Company

Activated 16 October 2012 at Fort A.P. Hill, Virginia

310th ENGINEER COMPANY

CAMPAIGN PARTICIPATION CREDIT

World War II Rhineland Ardennes-Alsace Central Europe

DECORATIONS

None

BY ORDER OF THE SECRETARY OF THE ARMY:

ROBERT J. DALESSANDRO Director, Center of Military History